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May 23, 2019 

 

Las Vegas Stadium Authority 

c/o Applied Analysis 

6385 S. Rainbow Blvd., Suite 105 

Las Vegas, Texas 89118 

Attention: Jeremy Aguero 

 

 

Re: Amendment to Hunton Andrews Kurth  LLP Engagement Letter (this 

“Amendment”) 

 

Dear Mr. Aguero: 

As we have discussed, Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP (formerly known as Andrews Kurth 

Kenyon LLP) and the Clark County Stadium Authority (the “Authority”) desire to amend the 

January 18, 2017 Engagement Letter (as amended on March 28, 2018, the “Letter”) entered into 

between the parties to expand the scope of services and compensation referenced in the Letter. 

Scope of Engagement.  The Letter is hereby amended by expanding the Scope of 

Engagement referenced in the Letter to provide that from and after May 1, 2019, and for a period 

of fourteen (14) months thereafter, Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP (“HAK”) and Brownstein Hyatt 

Farber Schreck LLP (“Brownstein”) will continue to represent the Authority’s interests in regard 

to the construction phase of the premier stadium facility in Las Vegas.  

Staffing and Fees.  We shall notify you should additional attorneys, other than those 

listed in the Letter, be required for a specific matter and we will provide you information 

concerning the billing rates of such additional attorneys.  Notwithstanding the foregoing or any 

other provisions of the Letter, the fees for our services during the term of this Amendment shall 

be billed at a flat fee of Seventeen Thousand Five Hundred and No/Dollars ($17,500.00) per 

month.  Should we be asked to represent the Authority in any matters which we each agree are 

extraordinary regarding the stadium (such as litigation or a comprehensive renegotiation of any 

of the principal project documents), each of us must first mutually agree on the compensation to 

be paid and received for those services.  

All other provisions set forth in the Letter shall continue to apply.  



Mr. Jeremy Aguero 

May 23, 2019 
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Thank you again for the opportunity to continue to represent the Authority. 

Very truly yours, 

 

Mark B. Arnold 

for HUNTON ANDREWS  KURTH, LLP 

 

Angela Otto 

for BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER 

SCHRECK, LLP 

 

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY: 

 

CLARK COUNTY STADIUM AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

By:       

 Steve Hill 

 Chairman 


